
Leitch, Lonn <

< Fri, Aug 19, 2011 at 11:11 AM

<

te:

> 
>
> ---------- Forwarded message ----------
> From: John Hrabe <
> Date: Wed, Aug 17, 2011 at 7:42 PM
> Subject: Email Policy
> To: "  <
>
>
> Rob,
> Does the commission have a policy regarding the maintenance of email records
> and use of email?
> Specifically, I would like the policy as it relates to staff and mapping
> consultants such as Q2.
> Thanks,
> John Hrabe
> CalWatchdog.com
> 
>
>
> --
> Rob Wilcox
> Director of Communications
> California Citizens Redistricting Commission
> "Fair Representation--Democracy At Work!"
> www.wedrawthelines.ca.gov
> (916) 
>
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--
Marian M. Johnston
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